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File: 150.04

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: October 25, 2016

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Joshua H. Pack, Principal Civil Engineer
SUBJECT: Authorizing the Director of Public Works to Execute Right of Way

Certification Letters on Behalf of the County of Nevada

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: Not applicable.

BACKGROUND:

The Nevada County Department of Public Works routinely applies for grants for various federally funded
transportation projects. Some of these projects require the County to submit right of way certification
paperwork prior to construction approval.

Caltrans and the federal government have established procedures certifying right of way acquisition in
accordance to the regulations for federally funded projects. Caltrans has also established a policy that
persons signing letters certifying right of way on behalf of local agencies shall be properly authorized to do
so by resolution of the local agency legislative body.

Staff is proposing that the Board of Supervisors authorize the Director of Public Works to execute on

behalf of the County all right of way certifications required by Caltrans and the federal government
certifying that right of way has been acquired in accordance to the regulations for federally funded projects.

Item Initiated by:  Joshua Pack, Principal Civil Engineer

Approved by: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works
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